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Message . Page 1 of 2

Malave, Erin (9

From: Karen Laborde [Karen.Laborde@henlaw.com)
Sent:  Tuesday, September 07, 2010 12:10 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Eiaine Antonacci; Guy Whitesman; Becky Smith
Subject: Address Changes

Dear Sir or Madame:

Our client has 7 Florida limited liability companies which were all formed this year. In each of the 7
entities, an incorrect street address was used. Please change the street address from 17524 Riverside

Drive to 14524 Riverside Drive wherever it appears on the Entity Detail for each of the entities listed
below.

MoveSignals Data Services, LLC - Document #L$S0000000i,
MoveSignals Information Services, LLC - Document # .ttt tonme”
MoveSignals Marketing Agency, LLC - Document #L10000010266;
MarketingSignals Group, LLC - Document Aigmmesss:;
RiskSignals, Group, LLC - Document {iiSefefewaay :

LeadSignals, LLC - Document #L ¢S@GSeRaemm:, - |

DigitalSignals, LLC - Documentiiiesisenss .

NP AWM

Thank you for your assistance in this regard.

Sincerely,

Karen Laborde, CP, FRP

Certified Paralegal .
Henderson, Franklin, Starnes & Holt, P.A. :
1715 Monroe Street '
P.C. Box 280

Fort Myers, FL. 33802

Direct Dial; 239.344.1148

Direct Fax: 239.344.1583

Karen.Laborde@henlaw.com

www. henlaw.com
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CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT
Henderson, Franklin, Starnes & Holt, P.A.

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidentiai information. It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply;e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.

To reply to our e-mail administrator directly, please send an e-mail to administrator@henlaw.com
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